Vic (LKKAuto)

From: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June, 2019 1:10 PM

To: Shu Pei (LKKAuto); Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Accident Involving vehicle SKW7051E and SGP870M ( AIG INSURED) ON
26/5/2019 ***LKK REF:CC6/AIG19009779/hb3

Attachments: SKW7051E LOD.pdf

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Madam

Letter of demand attached.

Thank you & Best Regards,
Jouis Seow

Jin Auto Services Pte Ltd

Blk 14 #01-412 Defu Lane 10
Singapore 539195.

Tel : (65) 62898126
Fax : (65) 62870590
Email :jouis@jinauto.com.sg

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) [mailto:shupei@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 12 June 2019 6:17 PM

To: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg>

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident Involving vehicle SKW7051E and SGP870M ( AIG INSURED) ON 26/5/2019 ***LKK
REF:CC6/A1G19009779/hb3

Dear Jouis,

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that our insured haven'’t reporting the said accident.
Thank you

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 June 2019 10:22 AM

To: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident Involving vehicle SKW7051E and SGP870M ( AIG INSURED) ON 26/5/2019 ***LKK
REF:CC6/A1G19009779/hb3

Dear Shu Pei

Your insured reported ?
Liability clear ?

Thank you & Best Regards,
Jouis Seow

Jin Auto Services Pte Ltd

Blk 14 #01-412 Defu Lane 10
Singapore 539195.

Tel : (65) 62898126
Fax : (65) 62870590
Email :jouis@jinauto.com.sg

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) [mailto:shupei@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 3 June 2019 5:29 PM

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

Please be informed that we are currently pending for OI GIA report.

Please note that for liability, claim negotiation and settlement, please contact Vic at 6841 2096.
Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.

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

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 3 June 2019 11:48 AM

To: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Accident Involving vehicle SKW7051E and SGP870M ( AIG INSURED) ON 26/5/2019
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From: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 3 June, 2019 11:45 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@I|kkauto.com>

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

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@|kkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 3 June 2019 11:18 AM

To: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg>

Cc: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident Involving vehicle SKW7051E and SGP870M ( AIG INSURED) ON 26/5/2019

GIA report?

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 3 June, 2019 11:17 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: Accident Involving vehicle SKW7051E and SGP870M ( AIG INSURED) ON 26/5/2019

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Madam
Accident Involving vehicle SKW7051E and SGP870M ( AIG INSURED) ON 26/5/2019

We are assisting owner SKW7051E handling his third party claim
recovery against SGP870M

Please arrange third party survey at our workshop



Name of Workshop: Jin Auto Services Pte Ltd
Address of Survey Location: Blk 14 #01-412 Defu Lane 10
Singapore 539195.

Kindly establish liability for this case.

Thank you & Best Regards,
Jouis Seow

Jin Auto Services Pte Ltd

Blk 14 #01-412 Defu Lane 10
Singapore 539195.

Tel : (65) 62898126
Fax : (65) 62870590
Email :jouis@jinauto.com.sg




